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Knipp, Medeana

From: Woodworth, Nada

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2003 5:02 PM

To: Knipp, Medeana

Subject: RE: Validation of HACCP Plan - Rains Natural Meats

Good afternoon Medeana.

If you use the date when | called Glenda with the message for the date that they validated their HACCP plans that will work
just fine. Thanks. Dr. Woodworth

From: Knipp, Medeana

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2003 4:14 PM

To: Woodworth, Nada

Subject: Validation of HACCP Plan - Rains Natural Meats

I’'m working my way through my pile of Grant stuff, and found the message from Glenda saying you
had called and said to go ahead with their regular Grant of inspection. I'm supposed to have
something in writing for the file. Could you just send me an e-mail indicating the date they validated
their HACCP Plan? Thanks.
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